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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

June 27, 1955

Mr. E. Js Coel

El Paso Natural Ges Co.
P.0¢ Box 997
Farmington, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Refersnce is made to your letter of June 21 pertaining to the
approval of an unorthodax well lecation for your San Juan 28-6
Unit Well No. 40, to be lecated 2100 feet from the north line amd
1675 feet from the east line of Seetiom A, Towmship 27 North, Range
6 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexiseo.

Under the authority grented to me by the provisions of Rule 104,
Paragraph F, the location 1s hereby approved as outlinsd abeve.

Very truly yours,

We B. Macey
Secretary - Director
WBM:Drp

CC~P. Tus McGrath
Usas
Parmington, New Mexice
ry Arnold

PsO« Box 697
Astec, New Mexico




